- FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
‘WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

December 11, 1975

Allegation:

TERMINATION REPORT
COMPLIANCE ACTION
CA-052-75

Pritzker and Pritzker law firm made a contri-
bution to the Jackson for President Committee
in the name of James Pritzker without his
consent in violation of 18 U.S.C. 614.

After receiving a thank you note from the ‘
Jackson for President Committee, James Pritzker
wrote them stating he had no knowledge of any
contribution. The Jackson for President Commit-
tee returned the check to Pritzker and Pritzker
(where the check had been drawn). AID dis-
covered these transactions in the course of its
presidential audit and informed both Pritzker
and Pritzker and James Pritzker of the possible
violation. James Pritzker responded that he
had no knowledge of the May 2nd contribution;
however, Pritzker and Pritzker (namely his
grandfather, Mr. Abram Pritzker) notified him
of the contribution subsequent to the investi-
gation of the FEC. Pritzker and Pritzker has
funds on deposit for James Pritzker and from
time to time James Pritzker's parents request
funds from his account for various purposes.
James Pritzker emphasized that the matter was

a misunderstanding within the family and de-
sired the case be closed.

It is recommended, no further inquiry being
necessary, that the compliance action be

terminated.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

- 1325-K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,.DC. 20463

December 11, 1975

NEW ACTIONS

CA-055-75 Brian A. Hampton filed a complaint against
: Howard Wolpe questioning whether private
contributions raised to pay office expenses
for a member of a state legislature who is
running for federal office are not in fact
considered campaign contributions. (See

Siclomoes.) FEDERAL FLECTION SOMMISSION

UPDATES OFFICIAL FILE CCPY

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

CA-021-75 Response received from Reagan Committee
answering questions in our November 13
letter.

CA-043-75 Response received from Stevens for Senate
Committee claiming their records show no
contributions from the North Carolina
Chapter of the National Committee for a
Two Party System.

CA-050-75 Meeting held by McKay and Schachman with

Congressman Rose and two of the Congressman's
staff members.

REQUEST FOR GUIDANCE

[/CA- 052-75 See attached termination report from AID.
Recommendation/Motion: It is moved that
the case be closed.




December 4, 1975 -

PETEACMAR/MICHARL.

CA-052-75

On December 3, 1975, the above-signed Investigator/Auditor
contacted SP4 James N. Pritzker, HHT 1/17 CAV. 82nd ABN. DIV.,
Fort Bragg, North Carolina, telephone number 919-396-2203, via
telecon relative to a contribution made in his name, without
his consent by the firm of Pritzker and Pritzker, an apparent
violation of 18 U.S.C. 614, Prohibition of Contributions in the
Name of Another.

SP4 Pritzker informed AID that he had no knowledge of the
May 2, 1975, contribution of $500, drawn on the account of Pritzker
and Pritzker, Attorneys; Two First National Plaza; Chicago, Illinois.
However, SP4 Pritzker informed AID that Pritzker and Pritzker,
initially Mr. Abram Pritzker, his grandfather, notified him of the
contribution subsequent to the matter being investigated by the
Commission. He emphasized that the matter was a misunderstanding
within his family and that Messrs. Abram Pritzker and Simon H.
Zunamon, Auditor for Pritzker and Pritzker, had settled the matter
to his satisfaction.

SP4 Pritzker i;ﬁuﬁ‘-d that he concurred with the letter, dated
November 24, 1975, to the Commission from Pritzker and Pritzker,
discussed the matter with Mr. Abram Pritzker on December 2, 1975
to his satisfaction, and desired that the matter be closed by the
Commission, if appropriate. SP4 Pritzker indicated that he did intend
to contribute to the Jackson for President Committee in the future
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW
TWO FIRST NATIONAL BPLAZA

CHICAGO q’ﬁom\‘l 23 Pl 123 ‘{13‘

DEARBORN 2-

November 24, 1975

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

In reply to your letter of November 18, 1975, I wish to advise you of the
circumstances under which a check for $500.00 was drawn on the account of
Pritzker and Pritzker, earmarked as a contribution in the amount of $500.00 on
behalf of James N. Pritzker for the "Jackson for President Committee™.

Mr. James N. Pritzker was in the U.S. Army at the time and it was my
understanding that he consented to this withdrawal on his behalf. Pritzker
and Pritzker has funds on deposit for James N. Pritzker's account and from
time to time, I receive requests through his father or mother requesting funds
for various purposes. The same is true for Thomas J. Pritzker and John Pritzker
who also have funds on deposit.

I subsequently learned that James N. Pritzker did not consent and he did
receive a refund check from the Committee for $500.00. The disbursement was
made through a misunderstanding on my part and sincerely regret any inconvenience
this may have caused to all parties concerned.

Very truly yours,

By
Simon H. Zunamon, Auditor
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

November 18, 1975

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Pritzker and Pritzker
Attorneys

Two First National Plaza
Chicago, Illinois 60670

Dear Sir:

The Federal Election Commission was established by Congress to
administer the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
The Commission is empowered to conduct audits and investigations
to determine whether any violations of the Act have occurred and
to take the necessary steps to correct same (2 U.S.C. 437(d) and
(8)).

It has come to the attention of the Commission that on May
15, 1975, the Jackson for President Committee received a letter
dated May 13, 1975 from Mr. Jack Guthman of Sidley & Austin, One
First National Plaza, Chicago, Illinois. The letter transmitted
a number of checks, among which, one was drawn on the account of
Pritzker and Pritzker, dated May 2, 1975 in the amount of $500.
The check indicated that the contribution was to be attributed
to Mr. James Pritzker individually.

Subsequently, the Jackson for President Committee sent, and
Mr. James Pritzker received, a letter and receipt thanking him
for his contribution. On July 13, 1975, James Pritzker wrote a
letter to Senator Henry M. Jackson informing him that "...I have
no knowledge of a contribution made to your campaign fund."

Section 614 of Title 18 of the United States Code prescribes
that "No person shall make a contribution in the name of another
person or knowingly permit his name to be used to effect such a
contribution, and no person shall knowingly accept a contribution
made by one person in the name of another person." Enclosed please
find for your reference a copy of a booklet entitled "Federal Elec-
tion Campaign Laws" compiled by the Secretary of the United States

Senate. m m\t mp
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Pritzker and Pritzker November 18, 1975
Page 2

The Commission invites you to submit any information which
would clarify, explain or correct the matter referred to above.
Such information should be received by the Cormission not later
than ten business days after receipt of this letter. Absent a
response which explains the suggestion of a law violation in
this matter, the Commission must necessarily proceed to inves-
tigate further.

This letter of notification, and the subject matter, shall
remain confidential unless and until you decide to release it
and so confirm to the Commission in writing. If further guidance
or assistance is required, please do not hesitate tg.contact
Mr. Michael Hershman by mail or telephone (202/382€6¢23).

Sincerely.

rdon Andrew McKay
Assistant Staff Director for
Disclosure and Compliance

GAM/std

Enclosure
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novembgr 6, 1975

MEMORANDUM TO:
THROUGH :

THROUGH : SPMAN
FROM: ROBERT ooucuﬁ'gg/mmn vwc" o b

SUBJECT: JACKSON FOR PRESIDENT~COHMITTBE‘
AUDIT,18 USC 614, PROHIBITION OF
CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE NAME OF .
ANOTHER, VIOLATION RE: PRITZKER
AND PRITZKER CA-052-~75

On May 15, 1975, the Jackson for President Com-
mittee (JPC) received a letter dated May 13, 1975,
from Mr. Jack Guthman of Sidley & Austin, One First
National Plaza, Chicago, Illinois, transmitting "the
last of the checks that we have regarding the May 8, 1975
dinner." Among the checks transmitted was a written
instrument dated May 2, 1975, drawn on the account of
Pritzker and Pritzker, Attorneys, Two First National
Plaza, Chicago, Illinois, for $500, with a notation
that the contribution was to be attributed to Mr. James
Pritzker. The instrument was signed by someone other
than Mr. Pritzker whose name is not readable. On
May 27, 1975, Mr. Walter T. Skallerup, Jr.,Treasurer,
JPC, wrote a letter "to inquire whether the money set
forth on each check is actually owned by the donor to
whom it has been attributed.” On May 30, 1975, the
person who signed the original check (name not readable)
responded to Mr. Skallerup that "James...have personal
funds on deposit with Pritzker and Pritzker."” Mr. Skal-
lerup approved the contribution on June 2,1975, and
the contribution was deposited in the JPC on June 3, 1975.
Subsequently, the JPC sent and Mr. James Pritzker
received a letter and receipt thanking him for sw
contribution. FEDERAL Eliﬂmu mmw
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o However, July 13, 1975 Mr. Pritzker wrote a =
letter to Senator Henry M. Jackson informing him. that
"I have no knowledge of a contribution made to your

campaign fund. I would be interested to know how and a0 e

where you came under the impression that 1 contrihuted_
to your campaign fund." This letter was received ' g
the JPC on July 16, 1975. On August 7, 1975, Mr. Bkal—
lerup wrote Mr. Pritzker a letter 1nform1ng him that
"a Committee check in the amount of five hundred dollars
($500) has been returned to the sender, namely the firm
of Pritzker and Pritzker.” The JPC presented to AID a
receipt #1208, dated July 17, 1975, of a check payable
to Pritzker and Pritzker in the amount of $500.

b2 7 e
It is the opipion of "JPC Audit Team that the Jack-
son for Presidenﬁ”ﬁﬁﬁggﬁ good faith in returning the
contribution expeditiously and did not knowingly accept
a contribution made by one person (Pritzker and Pritzker)
in the name of another person (James Pritzker).

Therefore, it is recommended that no further Com-
mission action be initiated relative to the JPC involve-
ment in the subject as above. However, it is strongly
recommended that appropriate Commission action be im-
mediately initiated relative to Pritzker and Pritzker's
apparent violation of 18 USC 614. Pritzker and Pritzker,
without a doubt, made a contribution in the name of
James Pritzker without his knowledge, a clear violation
of 18 USC 614, Prohibition of contributions in the
name of another.

\iﬁ&
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

September 25, 1975

T0: WALTER T. SKALLERUPS, JR., TREASURER
JACKSON PLANNING COMMITTEE

FROM: KEITH A. VANCW
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: PRITZKER & PRITZKER REFERENCE:
FEC FILE # 968,969,970,AND 971

Pursuant to the FEC authority under the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as amended, please make copies of checks and correspondence
relative to contributions made by Pritzker and Pritzker (FEC File

# 968, 969, 970, and 971) he made available to the Commission.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

OFFICIAL FILE COPY

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
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'Jncmn'fo Bresident Canrintas
Bt %m N:E.Washington, D.C. 20002

TShMuw»ﬁJhuuu

July 29, 1975

W&
Mr. John Pritzker gﬁ‘f?}

1160 Laurel Street ‘@)&.

Winnetka, Illinois 60093 ““\“\k\_\

Dear Mr. Pritzker: ‘“\t.‘.\\\ .

-

I write to request that you kindly confirm
that the contribution made by Pritzker and Pritzker
on your behalf by check number 29285 in the amount
of $500.00 dated May 2, 1975 was in fact your
personal contribution to Senator Jackson's campaign.

For convenience you may wish to return this
letter as your response. Thank you for your ex-
pression of support.

Sincerely, - .
Y, AT ) I
,’/()*(C( (et \)Za" ¢l Cee,

Walter T. Skallerup, Jr.,

I confirm the above was my

U@d o

(Please s:.gn

A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission
and is available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C.

&fighe u




-~ Jackson for President Comniittee
o)) ow Street N.E.Washington, D.C. 20002

w.u-r T. alullomp Jr. ,Treasurer

July 29, 1975

FITERA CLRTIN DRI

: ?%
Mr. Thomas J. Pritzker 113 3
1160 Laurel Street EE%IE% E f
Winnetka, Illinois 60093 GFFCE DF Gikt

Dear Mr. Pritzker:

I write to request that you kindly confirm
that the contribution made by Pritzker and Pritzker
on your behalf by check number 29287 in the amount
of five hundred dollars ($500) dated May 2, 1975
was in fact your personal contribution to Senator
Jackson's campaign.

For convenience you may wish to return this
letter as your response. Thank you for your ex-
pression of support.

Sincergly,
S /
Atetcs St cic zzz,‘
Walter T. Skallerup, Jr./

I confirm the above was my jjﬁfrlbutlon.

7&% s

(Please SJ.gn) > %’/ ‘.’/7&"

A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission
and Iis avajlable for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, 0.C.
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813 Second Street N.E.
R

July 30, 1978

Mr. Nicholas Pritzker
5712 South Harper Street
Chicago, Illinois 60637

Pritzker:

Dear Mr.

™

o~ Inasmuch as the check containing your contribution
' of five hundred dollars ($500) to Senator Jackson's

-~ campaign was not signed by you I am writing to request
that you kindly confirm that check number TA 98387 was

' in fact your personal contribution.
. For convenience you may wish to return this letter
[
<
{ar,
~N
™~

as your response. Thank you for your expression of

support.
i;;ggrely,
r()ﬁclc(, ‘ﬂzzé’td’q

Walter T. Skallerup, -
FepERAL ELECTION COMMISH
areieiny FiLE O
Ty s ECIERAL COUNSEL
I confirm the above #5§$ﬁ§ éontribution. gl -

dl v AL

(Please Jggn)

WTS/mr

A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Eiection Commission
and is available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C.
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G Ex 2
(ﬁ il July 30, 1978 X e

Mr, Nichola: ﬁritzker ﬂﬂﬂ“ﬁ
-, ?:312.32‘.‘”}1'1'?,.222 33’33” | cm FILE BOPY
. BRFIGE OF limmnl cuisiSEL

‘Dear Mr. Pritzker: j”,

3

iInasnnuch as the check containing your contribution
of five hundred dollars ($500) to Senator Jackson's
campaign was not signed by you I am writing to request
that you kindly confirm that check number TA 98387 was
" in fgcggyoqr personal contribution.

. For convenience you may wish to return this letter
b o 0,88 your :esponse.:‘Tngg_you_fox your expression of
pPOrt. ARSI e S e Ly .
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July 29, 1975

Mr. Johh Pritzker
1160 Laurel Street
Winnetka, nnnou 60093

€
.

Dear Nr.’ Pritzkar 3

I write to request that you kindly confirm
that the contribution made by Pritzker and Pritzker
on your behalf by check number 29285 in the amount .
of $500.00 dated May 2, 1975 was in fact your
personal contribution to Senator Jackson's campaign.

Por convenience you may wish to return this
you: ox-

oonﬂ.m tho abovo vu ny
n&‘hﬂﬂon. P
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Mr. J. Ira Harris

.. Salomon Brothers

. . One First National Plaza
"~ Suite 4500

Chicago,

Dear Ira:

Illinois 60670

.

In line with our telephone conversation this
morning I am sending to you at your sequest the
following:

1)

2)
3)

4)

5)

WTS/mr
Encl. (9)

Letter dated May 13, 1975 Guthman to.
Klineo

Copies of four checks.

Letter dated May 27, 1975 Skallerup to
Pritzker and Pritzker. ’

Letter dated July 13, 1975 James
Pritzker to "Dear Sir."

Title 18, Section 614 United States
Code.

Letter dated June 25, 1975 Jackson
to James N. Pritzker.

Best Wishes,




July 17, 1975 1:10PM

Walter:

Ira Harris called. He wants you to call him first
thing in the morning.

He said he would take care of everything and to
send him what ever needs to be signed by the
Pritzkers. He said to go ahead and return the
James Pritzker contribution making check for $500
payable to Pritzker and Pritzker
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Pritzker and Pritzker
Attorneys

Two First National Plaza
Chicago, Illinois 60670

Gentlemen:

We have received the checks in the names of

James, John, Nicholas, and Thomas Pritzker and

— note that the checks are drawn on your firm. 1In
view of the provisions contained in 18 USC Section

614 I am writing to inquire whether the money set
forth on each check is actually owned by the donor
= to whom it has been attributed.

We are holding the checks and await your advice.

Singerely yours,
~N - ,
~N /éfl(((x( ‘~-jcu( c’(‘c‘,t.a/-

Walter T. Skallerup,

- \a.—.'x';"" >

WTS/mx

(/o = '
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A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Comniissidn
and is available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C.
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" ONE FIRST NATIONAL PLAZA
CH1CAGO, ILLINOIS 60603 : o e .
2: 320-5400 4 ‘l'll.inm 809 8724730
TELRPHONR 312: 3 | ‘ s ‘hu- i m !

CanLg: NOorRwiL-TELEX 23-4364

s s . May 13, 1975

Williams & Thompson

Mr. Richard Kline

Jackson for President Committee
511 Second Street, N. E.
Washington, D. C. 20002

Dear Dick:

Enclosed please find the last of the checks that we
have regarding the May 8, 1975 dinner.

Mr. Louis L. Perlman ($1,000.00). Retired. 1040 North
L/ Lake Shore Drive, Chicago, Illinois 60611. The check is dated
May 1, 1975.

i
;nl $500.00). U.S. Army. His home

60657. The check is dated May 2, 1975.

Mr. John pritzker (§500.00). Student. His home address
is 1160 Laurel Street, Winnetka, Illinois 60093. The check is

dated May 2, 1975.

I Mr. James Pr:.tz

W address is 3150 North Lake Shore Drive, Chicago, Illinois
e

M

M Mr. Nicholas Pritzker ($500.00). Student. His home
address is 5712 South Harper Street, Chicago, Illinois 60637.

The check is dated May 2, 1975.

Mr. Tm(a/ Pritzker ($500.00). Student. His home address
is 1160 Laurel Street, Winnetka, Illinois 60093. The check is
dated May 2, 1975.

Enterprises, 875 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60611.
His home address is 1525 North Dearborn Parkway, Chicago. Illinois

/ Mr. Samuel Klutznick ($250.00). Managing Partner, Klutznick
60610. The check is dated May 2, 1975.




‘V//-; Mr. Gerald A. Gitles (§1,000.00). Partner in Katten,
Muchin, Gitles, Zavis, Pearl * Galles law firm, 125 South
Clark Street, Chicago, Illinois 60603. His homo address is
1789 014 Briar Road, Highland Park, Illinois 60035. The
check is dated May S5, 1975.

v// Mr. Samuel Rosen ($1,000.00). Owner of Rosen Liquors,
758 West North Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60610. His home
address is 3600 Lake Shore Drive, Chicago, Illinois 60657.
The check is dated May 2, 1975.

b// David H. Barnow ($100.00). 293 Sheridan Road,
Highland Park, Illinois 60035. The check is dated May 7, 1975.

Sincerely,

-r
v
N

L)

Guthman

JG/3h
Enclosures

cc: J. Ira Harris
Juanda Higgins
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